#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Name: Graeme James Parker Born: England 24.10.1969 Address: Huntingdon

Tel: 07783 631527 Contact email: Tootankh2@gmail.com

## **Summary:**

Entrepreneurial – Designer - Banker - Screenwriter - Performance Artist – Surfer. Six years exploration of life in Brazil up until year 2005 culminated in initiating a Studio Project to support archaeological expedition of finding the 'Ark of the Covenant and it's Caravan of Treasures'. Risks taken a consequence of experiencing onset of a limb paralysis disease - curing found via medicinal tea. Expedition success and attempted presentation to relevant Brazilian authorities resulted in three periods of incarceration prior to deportation to England 2012.

### **Education:**

1993 - Engineering Design MSc Napier University Edinburgh Scotland

1991 - Mechanical Engineering BEng (Hons) Leeds University Yorkshire

1988 - Nine O Levels Three A Levels Hinchingbrooke School Huntingdon

# **Work Experience:**

# 1993 - 2002 Contract Mechanical Design Engineer

Brazil - Hamilton Sunstrand, Embraer- Aircraft Cabin Environment Management Systems

Brazil - Dynamic Solutions, Embraer – Aircraft Winglet Installation

Brazil - ABB - Electric Power Transformers

UK - Psion Industrial Computers CAD Manager

UK - Thales Aerospace (formerly Thomson Training and Simulation) Flight Simulator Design

UK - Pitney Bowes Tool Design

UK - PFE Ltd Synthetic Carpet Fibre Production Line Machinery Design, Yorkshire

**1999 Founded Centauri Design Ltd** – Designed and developed software CAD-Collaborate<sup>™</sup> to facilitate international communication of Engineering Projects.

#### 2002 - 2005 Surfer

Trained and competed as a Travelling Surfer - Brazil, Chile, England, South Africa

# 2008 - Applied Hermetic Kabbalah to Ark's Awakening - Devised Banco Atlantida

https://apollobath.org/

### 2007 - 2019 Screenwriter

YouTube Channel - Apollo Bath TV

'As Surfistas da Roda - Surfers of the Wheel':

Sporting events for champion claim to The Sword in the Stone.

'Damas da Gelo - Ice Maidens of Atlantis':

Music video series themed around Excalibur (Jedi Lightsaber).

'Time Tunnel - Atari Alliance':

Gameshow / Video Game themed around Mayan Calendar and Rosicrucian Playing Card Astrology

'Golden Dolphin': Children's story introducing Bible prophecy of The Wormwood

# **Performance Artist**

Rock and Reggae Bands - Guitarist, Drummer, DJ, Vocalist

Acting - CBS TV Show – 'Tropical Heat', Brazilian Theatre Group, Huntingdon Drama Club Sherlock Holmes Hound of the Baskervilles production.

## **Other Work Experience**

**UK** -Early morning newspaper delivery round, Farm labourer, Potato picking, Hospital cleaner, Supermarket shelf stacker, Furniture delivery van driver, Golf Course construction surveying assistant, Cardboard box factory production line, Barman, Donut factory production line, Paving stone factory labourer, Xmas Postman, Insurance firm Scottish Widows dishwasher, Hi-Fi production line assembler, Building labourer

Israel - Melon picking and packaging, Film extra

**USA** – Dishwasher

**Brasil** – Dishwasher, Bar Janitor, Street scrap metal recycling.

**Lanzarote** – Renovation of desert environment rainwater catchment facility.

**Venezuela** – Surf Wax, Fishing Tackle and Vegetable Seed importer & gardener.



## Double sided business card

